
  ANALYSIS OF AG REEMENT CONTAINING
CONSENT ORDER TO AID PUBLIC COMMENT

In the Matter of U-Haul I nternational, Inc. and AMERCO, File No. 081 0157

The Federal Trade Commission has accepted, subject to final approval, an agreement
containing a proposed consent order with U-Haul International, Inc. and its parent company
AMERCO (collectively referred to as “U-Haul” or “Respondents”).  The agreement settles
charges that U-Haul violated Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. § 45, by
inviting its closest competitor in the consumer truck rental industry to join with U-Haul in a
collusive scheme to raise rates.  The proposed consent order has been placed on the public record
for 30 days to receive comments from interested pe





  In the Matter of Valassis Communications, Inc., 141 F.T.C. ___ (C-4160)2

(2006); In the Matter of MacDermid, Inc., 129 F.T.C. ___ (C-3911) (2000); In the Matter of
Stone Container Corp., 125 F.T.C. 853 (1998); In the Matter of Precision Moulding Co., 122
F.T.C. 104 (1996); In the Matter of YKK (U



The Commission has previously explained that there are several legal and3

economic reasons to punish firms that invite collusion even when acceptance cannot be proven. 
First, it may be difficult to determine whether a particular solicitation has or has not been
accepted.  Second, the conduct may be harmful and serves no legitimate business purpose. 
Third, even an unaccepted solicitation may facilitate coordinated interaction by disclosing the
intentions or preferences of the party issuing the invitation.  In the Matter of Valassis
Communications, Inc., Analysis of Agreement Containing Consent Order To Aid Public
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Sections III, IV, V, and VI of the proposed order include several terms that are common
to many Commission orders, facili tating the Commission’s efforts to monitor respondents’
compliance with the order.  Section IV, Paragraph A requires a periodic submission to the
Commission of unredacted copies of certain internal U-Haul documents.  This provision is
necessary because U-Haul impeded the Federal Trade Commission’s investigation of this matter. 
Specifically, U-Haul submitted to the Commission, in response to a subpoena duces tecum,
documents authored by Mr. Shoen, from which were redacted many of the sentences quoted in
the complaint.  In the Commission’s view, there was no justification for the redaction.  The
proposed order should deter repetition of this conduct. 

Finally, Section VII provides that the proposed order will  expire in 20 years.


